
From: Tyrrell, Denise
Sent: 5/6/2014 5:44:59 PM

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Citation OIR

That figure was based on the highest fine SED has ever imposed which was $17. The judge 
just went to the next whole number round up.

What would be your suggestion? The original OIR had no cap of any kind and I didn’t think 
that was wise.

Denise

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 06, 2014 5:13 PM 
To: Tyrreii, Denise 
Subject: Citation OIR

Denise - do you have any downward flexibility on the $20 million cap on penalties for 
the Citation OIR ? I’d like to be able to work with you on this but if you have your 
minds made up, I will likely head to the 5th floor. Thoughts ?
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